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PERSONNEL COMMISSION | CHICO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

1163 EAST 7TH STREET, CHICO, CA  95928 | (530) 891-3000 

 

 

DATE:  AUGUST 5, 2025 

NOTICE TO:       CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES   

FROM:  CLASSIFIED HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE 

SUBJECT: LATERAL TRANSFER OPPORTUNITY    

 

YOU MAY APPLY FOR CONSIDERATION FOR LATERAL TRANSFER PROVIDED YOUR CURRENT, REGULAR POSITION IS AT THE SAME 

OR HIGHER LEVEL OF THE CLASSIFICATION FOR WHICH YOU ARE APPLYING AND YOU MEET THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS 

FOR THE POSITION (WHICH MAY INCLUDE TESTING OR SUBMISSION OF CURRENT CERTIFICATES AND/OR LICENSES).   

IF YOU ARE INTERESTED IN BEING CONSIDERED FOR LATERAL TRANSFER, EMAIL CMACALUSO@CHICOUSD.ORG OR SUBMIT A 

LETTER OF INTEREST TO CLASSIFIED HUMAN RESOURCES BY NOON ON: AUGUST 13, 2025.  

 

LEVEL 2 – INSTRUCTIONAL PARAPROFESSIONAL 
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CL181 Bidwell Jr High 5 6.0 SPED 8:00 am-2:30 pm 

CL181 Citrus 5 6.0 SPED 8:00 am-2:30 pm 

CL181 Emma Wilson 5 6.0 SPED 8:00 am-2:30 pm 

CL181 Parkview 5 6.0 SPED 8:00 am-2:30 pm 

CL181 Loma Vista 5 6.0 SPED 8:30 am-3:00 pm 

mailto:cmacaluso@chicousd.org

